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Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: WONG JOSEPHINE <josephinewong@uoi.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 14 February 2020 10:41 am

To: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

Subject: RE: 2 Days Notice: SKG 705 H (Our Ref) and SKV 3313 G (Your Ref) Dated 18TH 

JANUARY 2020

Ref no: M12D12642002 

 

Josephine Wong 
Executive 
Claims  

United Overseas Insurance Limited 

3 Anson Road, #28-01 Springleaf Tower, Singapore 079909     
Main  • (65) 6222 7733 | DID • (65) 6490 9329  | Fax • (65) 6327 3869  |  Email • josephinewong@uoi.com.sg 

 
UOB EMAIL DISCLAIMER 
Any person receiving this email and any attachment(s) contained, shall treat the information as confidential and not misuse, copy, 
disclose, distribute or retain the information in any way that amounts to a breach of confidentiality. If you are not the intended recipient, 
please delete all copies of this email from your computer system. As the integrity of this message cannot be guaranteed, neither UOB 
nor any entity in the UOB Group shall be responsible for the contents. Any opinion in this email may not necessarily represent the 
opinion of UOB or any entity in the UOB Group. 

 

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) [mailto:ShirleyHiew@lkkauto.com]  

Sent: Thursday, February 13, 2020 4:47 PM 

To: WONG JOSEPHINE <josephinewong@uoi.com.sg> 

Cc: LEE KATIE <katielee@uoi.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: 2 Days Notice: SKG 705 H (Our Ref) and SKV 3313 G (Your Ref) Dated 18TH JANUARY 2020 

 

Dear Josephine, 

 

Kindly provide us your claim number. 
 

 

 

 

 

 

Thank you. 

Best Regards, 

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

 

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>  

Sent: Monday, 20 January 2020 2:44 pm 
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To: 'WONG JOSEPHINE' <josephinewong@uoi.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: 'LEE KATIE' <katielee@uoi.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: 2 Days Notice: SKG 705 H (Our Ref) and SKV 3313 G (Your Ref) Dated 18TH JANUARY 2020 

 
Dear Sir/Mdm, 

 

Thank you for the assignment. 

 

 

 

Best Regards  

G.NIVITHA 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 
 
 

 

 

 

From: WONG JOSEPHINE [mailto:josephinewong@uoi.com.sg]  

Sent: Monday, 20 January 2020 2:39 PM 

To: sur@lkkauto.com; assignments@lkkauto.com 

Cc: teamautopl@gmail.com; LEE KATIE <katielee@uoi.com.sg> 

Subject: FW: 2 Days Notice: SKG 705 H (Our Ref) and SKV 3313 G (Your Ref) Dated 18TH JANUARY 2020 

 
Without Prejudice  

 

Dear LKK  

 

Kindly attend to the TP survey.  

 

Details of survey as email below.  

  

 

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

 

From: TeamAutoPro North [mailto:teamautopl@gmail.com]  

Sent: Monday, January 20, 2020 11:20 AM 
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To: LEE KATIE <katielee@uoi.com.sg>; LEE KATIE <katielee@uoi.com.sg> 

Subject: 2 Days Notice: SKG 705 H (Our Ref) and SKV 3313 G (Your Ref) Dated 18TH JANUARY 2020 

 
Dear Sir/Madam,  

Road Traffic Accident Involving SKG 705 H (Our Ref) and SKV 3313 G (Your Ref) 

Dated 18TH  JANUARY 2020, Time around 11:00HRS 
@ TOA PAYOH LORONG 4 BLK 94 
  

  

We represent our client; PHUA CHIN HOW (PAN ZHENHAO), to notify you of the aforesaid road traffic accident involving 

our client‘s vehicle registration number: SKG 705 H and your insured’s vehicle registration number: SKV 3313 G.   

 
nclosed herewith a copy of our 2 Days Notice Letter and the relevant Singapore Accident Statement filed for your reference. 
 

For efficiency purpose, we are agreeable with the appointment of Mr Lim - LKK as the SJE for subject claim.  Please let us 

know within 2 working days from today your agreeing to the above otherwise kindly send us your list of at least ten (10) motor 
surveyors, via email to the following personnel:- 

 

 

Contact Person Eric Lee 8269 9999 

    

Email Address teamautopl@gmail.com 

Survey Address 160 Sin Ming Dr,  #01-14 Sin Ming AutoCity   Singapore 575722    

 
Thank you for your attention to this email and we look forward to your earliest reply. 

--  
 

 

--  
*The above settlement is in respect of our client for damage pertaining to his motor vehicle and shall not 

prejudice our client’s claim in respect of damages and consequential loss in relation to his personal 

injuries.* 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 

 

Wishing you a Happy and Prosperous Lunar New Year  

 
          
 Peach Ang 

 

Team AutoPro Pte Ltd 

 

   Tel: 6258 1955 Fax: 6258 1956 

 
              

(Newly Shifted) Main Office: 160 Sin Ming Dr,  #02-12 Sin Ming AutoCity Singapore 575722 

Workshop/Survey Venue: 160 Sin Ming Dr,  #01-14 Sin Ming AutoCity Singapore 575722 
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